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FERABBAEHIL ARG
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
EETRSE
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

EFGHEARIBE R -_EF A+ - BLEFEXTFERERCEMIHMBARSE -
The committee members present their annual report and the audited financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2020.

ERTEH
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

ARBZERZTHAGLABRRHALEA L EH
The principle activities are preventing suicide and carrying out communally education in this
respect.

IR &
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARBBE-R RS A+ B LS EZMBEERABEN Y A ZHBERAERNE
NBEFRTROMHBEHREL -

The financial performance of the Organization for the year ended March 31, 2020 and the financial
position of the Organization as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 9 to 10.

A
FUNDS

BAER LRGN ARAFERNZE G IR BERES T —F -
Movements in organization fund and other funds during the year are set out on page 11 of the
financial statements.

R BB
FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

FEBMBCGEBENAFERZEG TN HBREME(TR) -
Movements in furniture and equipment during the year are set out on Note (15) to the financial
statements.
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E2FTREH)
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS (CONT’D)

E¥EQ
COMMITTEE MEMBERS

AUMBFENBEBEARSE M EZ AEREFT ¢

The committee members during the year and up to the date of this report were as follows:

J 458 %5

CHOW Yuen Fun

GEE:S

KAN Pak Kei Vincent

wHZ

WONG Hon Chi Heymans

3 3 5

HON Chor Shan

FRJBLA

CHAN Fung Ming

BRR

CHENG Kit Yee Noel

Hit R =B —REE A =+t 8 8BE)
WONG Yao Wing (resigned on July 27, 2019)

D% A =F—RFLA=++8HHE)
YAM Siu Fong (resigned on July 27, 2019)

HBRAMB L OB ITRRE N+ EZ AT AEEEHENLARE (K- ALFE-X
=) A BRIMEEE LG B

In accordance with Article 44 of the Organization’s Articles of Association, the terms of the
existing members of the Committee shall be two years (from the year 2019 to 2021) but they shall
be eligible for re-election.

ERXG ~ BHREOT ERE S BOHEM A
MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

WAFERRAFENEMER > LRFEG RSB IT IR ARBES S B ERYELNT
XY~ ZHRAY ERFREFIHETRABRMBNL PHBA EXHS -

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to which the Organization was a party
and in which a committee member of the Organization or an entity connected with a committee
member is or was materially interested, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted during or at the
end of the financial year.



FHBBEFEHILE R
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
BETREEHD)
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS (CONT’D)

G Ry
MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

WREERBE T L RGFLETE AR ER S ERS S EB 2SI RAITHZ
Bty o

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Organization were entered into or existed during the year.

T8 B e AR 1R
PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

LEARAFERNEBEARE B L BEFORBEGINERARBEFOEALT A X -
A permitted indemnity provision for the benefit of the committee members of the Organization was
in force during the year and up to the date of this report.

¥HER
BUSINESS REVIEW

AMBN A BFEARIRE S BEFBE - Bt REBETBENBRBEERER -
The Organization falls within reporting exemption for the financial year. Accordingly, the
Organization is exempted from preparing a business review for this financial year.

¥ b
AUDITORS

AARABALEED > REI R~ PR G 6 FRH A RN GIEHER  EEENHEIE -
The Organization’s auditors, Messrs. Louis Lai & Luk CPA Limited, retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

ARIZF GG
On behalf of the committee members

Fﬁ :55?@
\#7 Yuen Fun

Chalrman

%i/% ’ ;/“\-——7’\5’:‘/\}% "’/\
Hong Kong, June 26, 2020.
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BIBBHHGREE

BREBBBAEHILARTEBER
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(B FBEMBRILZ /BANOERA R )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

ER

Opinion

AMEEHATES "B OEFHAN BN EALBES N T BB MBI ELEREOAT
A TR MERE  RMBERROEN L FF A+ - A BERARREE
ZHLEFENEEEANRELEEA AU H K  RERER RAMBRAME X RE
SHERIEE

We have audited the financial statements of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (the
“Organization”) set out on pages 9 to 62, which comprise the statement of financial position as at March
31, 2020 and the statement of comprehensive income and expenditure, statement of changes in funds
and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

BETRE > DEMBREOCRBEESGH G L2 ERAA G (FAEHRBREER) ETM T FHR
T EMBN R _RF A+ BB RARBEZD L FEOMBEARRRLAE
T EBES (NS tkh) & ABRE -

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Organization as at March 31, 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

TR A

Basis for Opinion

KA CREF B GG 2 GBEA 0 (FAFER) BITFN - RAAELFERI T RES TIE
TAEARE " HUBGRF T UBRAAEYFE ) B PHE— S WL - REFBEHH L
SR (R E G EpEEFA) UTHESBTFR ) KAWL ERE  LCRTTFA Tao
R EBREE - BAEE > BAMEFOF N EEEALRBETHARMOFH EAREEL
HE oo

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Organization in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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BIBHBEAREZHR)

BREBBBEHEHLERTSHRETA
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(EF BRI ERAGHLA RN )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

RBREREGHERE UGS

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

BEFHAMELEAR ARGZALARFRNEEGRENYRZ L ERAEUBRER
BRI ZBERE - AMHUBFREAVELLERZZABEL  BATRHZEALEZE
BREMVANBELS S BEBMEMBREGE T > /MO FEAHEALELE £
SLBR P 0 A A & AT B A RBRNAEF B T T M E I E TR
REMFHAEERERREGHEN - ARBACHITH I wREMBAHE LG L
FRUBRRE > BMFEEMEZFT - £EH @ > RMRFETRE -

The committee members are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the committee members’ report of but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In
connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

EERABRERAAEG T

Committee Members’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

BFRAATREESGHEG O CEA 6 (BAUBRELR) RFH (2A4%0) RHEA
EmPHOMBRE  LHARAABEUBRAVBERG LG NKERS R M TR E
RERIRAAT L BRI EH A F -

The committee members are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the commiitee members determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.
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BIRBBEAREEH)

BESBWBANEHLERGTEBETLR
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(EF MR L Z SR A FRA RN E)

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

EERUBREARBHTEGHR)

Committee Members’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

LEEMHERAN > ZFAEILERGHELLOR) > LEERAEATREARFRERH
MeyFR UREAREELHEH AR REEFA BB ERBEIRERBLESE > 281

HEBROERTE -

In preparing the financial statements, the committee members are responsible for assessing the
Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the committee members either intend to
liquidate the Organization or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

RFEAATEERRMOUFREBRE

The committee members are responsible for overseeing the Organization's financial reporting process.

MR E R B AR E N T

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

HFIE B AHMBEREERES RAAGNEE R R M TR E R FEBRERG A TR
#oAHAOREBRMEROBHGRE - RMRRBES <<’\ 8 fetel ) (F622F) FA05ME BT -
Eo 2@ e RME > bz BMARERATREL AR - KB ERAREZ NS 3
A AL G FERABEEREEESCERERLZHKFORE > BREMRBRR (FHEHE
A1) BATOE T A E — ERE BRI AT AR R - SRIRET bR RR3 A 0 &o
REEAMEMER RBELARTRY G UHHREAER ZRBMBEREAMERHEERT - A
F M RRETHREER -

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622) and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

HARYE (FAFHER) BAFH B2 Y BMNERTEEHE  RETEEEREE - &
75

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

-6 -
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B ABHBEGREE W)

BEAMBHNEHLARGTEMETR
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(EF MR I Z AL PEIRA R 3)

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

BT R B R A AL B ()
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

o RAIAITAE d N RE R T B BB R A A E KSR IR S B 0 R RPUTE RS

MEHEERR  AERBERALPEETHESEE  FARMAETRLORH - SR RIETIRY
BB it~ ERER - BB RAEBNRIERZE ) B REFERERER T8
69 F RE4RIR AL 6 B B 7 AR AR L R 4438 M 208 & K45 3R IR e R -
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

o THRAFNAAMAONIEH > AR BEOEFE NS > 28 QLI H FRMEN IR Y F %
MELAER -
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

o HEEFEACHB RO LA L G E3tfom ik F oy A3 -
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the committee members.

o HIEFRAFGELH AR ETRFELLEH REAERHEFBE HEXFTHFAR

FRIKFENAMOERFTERN > KO TREFTBRHERBOFEEERNELTARE -
RBIIRHFHLAERRERN > AL EERBGRE TIRFEA L EEMFRE T o948 H
WE - BEAMORERL  MAMEREHELAFERGER - KRMHEH A AN HEGFRE
BoLArBRAF O HEEE - Am > ARFEIEATRIREREREFELE -
Conclude on the appropriateness of the committee members' use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Organization’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Organization to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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R AR A
& 3 o

9/F., Surson Commercial Building,
140-142 Austin Road, Tsimshatsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong.

INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(B BEMAR L Z 8B AHERA R )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Tel " : (852) 2314 3668

Fax [B X 1% & : (852) 2314 3113
E-mail % info@Cll.com.hk
Web Site 48 & : www.lll.com.hk

BIABEHEGREEH)
BEABBAEHILARTEHEX

TO THE MEMBERS OF

B RF S RAARE S T (H)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

FHARRIA
- aE 140214235
EAE R

o SFEMBRENEBIRT K - SN QREE > ARMBRARE FFRRR S0

FHE -

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

REMFRS  RPAEFRBTHUGFHEE - % EAEHERE AR RMAE
Fat A b R IRIE B 6T E KRG o
We communicate with the committee members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

RENR ~ HeK BR300 EH AT H RN E)

FAARE a3t

Louis Lai & Luk CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

[ K B
Luk Wing Hay

EEZ 54 PO1623

Practising Certificate Number P01623

T ZERZRFXNA=+x8
Hong Kong, June 26, 2020.



FRMBANEH L ERE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

2EUNR X &
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

BE-—F-_FF=ZA=+—BLFA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTES 020 2019
ok ok
HK$ HKS$
BHRNRLEBR GRANT FROM THE COMMUNITY CHEST (6) 2,035,000 1,975,700
BB B GOVERNMENT SUBVENTION @) 16,092,489 14,457,081
EHBEBEH E/% GRANT FROM THE HONG KONG JOCKEY
Ae#k CLUB CHARITIES TRUST 8) 3,113,068 2,512,670
HMELEY SPONSOR FROM BUSINESS 491,871 216,098
SRATH] B BANK INTEREST INCOME 6,838 2,270
ERFHUN PROCEEDS FROM FUDNRAISING ACTIVITIES  (9) 690,789 84,195
— A& AH A GENERAL DONATIONS 1,578,254 1,031,001
WA R A IE LA COURSE FEE AND SUNDRY INCOME 1,923,805 3,499,766
B NFE TOTAL INCOME RECOGNISED 25,932,114 23,778,781
R XA LESS: EXPENDITURE
B B ¥ e @A Staff costs (10) 20,191,028 17,496,149
I E Depreciation 444,165 41,833
R ARG TIF Training and community activities 870,894 1,033,861
me R EH Rent and rates 50,239 474,584
HMead Subscription to affiliated association 4,980 4,900
T ER Administration expenses (12) 1,747,833 2,362,769
Bt 7% pr A Finance cost (13) 31,984 -
23,341,123 21,414,096
RE B SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 2,590,991 2,364,685
Hibp @i 3 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - -
AEEL@UE TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
4a%m FOR THE YEAR 2,590,991 2,364,685

FTZRZ2F X+ _AxUBREAMEHLERBE 2 — 34 -
THE NOTES ON PAGES 13 TO 62 FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.



FREE R

FAMBAEHILEARE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

MR ALK

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
WoE-_FEE=ZB=+—8
AS AT MARCH 31, 2020

Non-Current Assets

FEBSHREME Furniture and equipment

ERAMEE Right-of-use assets

EWEE Intangible assets
REEE Current Assets

JE W3R Accounts receivable

TR HE 3R R 8 3k Grants and sponsor receivables

RN R Other receivables

AT S R FAM Deposits and prepayment

BITHEHRRASL Cash at bank and in hand
i K} Current Liabilities

JEAF 2% Accounts payable

SR ER Temporary receipts

YR 2E N Deferred income

BmE A Lease liabilities

#1778 % Bank overdraft

WEE A

Net Current Assets

BEBBERARS & E Total Assets less Current Liabilities
R At Non-Current Liabilities
g aE Lease liabilities
TEFE NET ASSETS
BT R Represented by:
STERMEHR OPERATING FUND
B OTHER FUNDS
P AT R Central administration fund
EHRITE B Flag day event surplus
— R General reserve
E=AIP - Special fund

BHEEEeN R -_EE XA+ A A B BBRA G THEERABZCLE:

NOTES

(15)
(16)
(17)

(18)
19)

(20)
(1)

(22)

(23)
(24)
21)

(24)

(25)
(26)
(27)
(28)

2020 2019

% ok

HK$ HK$
870,330 -
870,330 -
13,540 58,456
856,527 2,987,289

- 437,580

306,842 371,431
13,567,361 8,380,603
14,744,270 12,235,359
252,889 697,213
544,447 500,891
1,759,120 1,354,651
435,079 -

- 96,270
2,991,535 2,649,025
11,752,735 9,586,334
12,623,065 9,586,334
445,740 -
12,177,325 9,586,334
9,296,894 6,973,767
1,142,513 1,142,513
798,999 531,135
435,000 435,000
503,919 503,919
12,177,325 9,586,334

APPROVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON JUNE 26, 2020 AND SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE BY:

e

AN

o

B ,,\% CHOW Yuen Fun

x }%\C airman

B+ ZBEEXNT B MEAMERLERD 2 — 4 -
THE NOTES ON PAGES 13 TO 62 FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

- 10 -

# # s HON Chor|Shan
B4 3 Treasurer
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

SEETHZALME
KEE B
AL
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- BHEE
BATH B A
F & F

NEEETEBEAZ B R

Bt & R BB HRARD

FE AL AR IRV /(38 7o)
JENCHE R R B BY ORI /(38 o)
e FE AR R D /(38 Jm)

TEAF (D) 138 fm

P 3 NI o
YR o /(B D)

BEEHAIFZRAFEA
REZEHZRALNE
YR A &
BERBERRMB LA
HE&VEELY
BREETGHH IR A B4
BEEHLALNE
HEMEaFZASE
FEmE afmxH e
BEFHAZRLSHE

RERAEEMB ZHin/(BD)

FMZRERAELERY

FRZALRALERY

RERASEMb oM
BATHERRRE
BATE X

RengEk
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
BE-_F-_FF=ZA=+—-BLHEH
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Surplus for the year
Adjustments for :
Depreciation of furniture and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Grants related to assets
- furniture and equipment
Grants related to assets
- intangible assets
Bank interest income
Interest expenese

Surplus before working capital changes

Decrease in deposits and prepayment
Decrease/(Increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease/(Increase) in grants and sponsor receivables
Decrease/(Increase) in other receivables
(Decrease)/Increase in accounts payable

Increase in deferred income

Increase/(Decrease) in temporary receipts

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest income received

Payment to acquire furniture and equipment

Payment to develop intangible assets

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital element of lease liabilities paid

Interest element of lease liabilities paid

Net cash used in investing activities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF THE YEAR

ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank and in hand
Bank overdraft

FTZBEEANT B2 MBERAMELEREZ -5 -

THE NOTES ON PAGES 13 TO 62 FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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2020 019
U H
HK$ HKS$
2,590,991 2,364,685
9,000 41,833
435,165 -
- 149,514

- 668,000
(6,838) (2,270)
31,984 -
3,060,302 3,221,762
64,589 502,566
44,916 (29,377)
2,130,762 (1,997,201)
437,580 (231,955)
(444,324) 70,596
404,469 345,565
43,556 (1,365,208)
5,741,850 516,748
6,838 2,270
(9,000) (160,525)

- (668,000)
(2,162) (826,255)
(424,676) -
(31,984) -
(456,660) -
5,283,028 (309,507)
8,284.333 8,593,840
13,567,361 8,284,333
13,567,361 8,380,603
- (96,270)
13,567,361 8,284,333




EHMABMNEHLERE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

PR B R 3
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

— AR FIR
GENERAL INFORMATION

FABBMNEH L BRFATEASE  ARE DRIV —AAWE=ZA+8  A—EL
FHERILZEBRIEHA - LEMMAEANF A AR OB B EBAEELT - Kik
HERFOABLERBHUFTRAEAHLER - THEZDIIRFREY -

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (the "Organization") is a voluntary agency
incorporated in Hong Kong on March 10, 1994. The Organization’s registered office is located
at Unitl, 3/F, Block B, Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Kowloon, Hong Kong. It is engaged in
preventing suicide and carrying out community education in this respect. The activities are
mainly financed by outside donations.

EFREFHAR
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. | e

Basis of Preparation

AMBRETIHBESGHO LN GREZ (FHMBEREER) (8% (FH e
RRA) BEFE)  BAENRZGHBRRNREEA (QaAEH) % -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also include Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and interpretations (“Ints”)) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Hrl R (FBMBREER) MBREATZER LRI G - mE
J& TRRAE R R ARARZ & 3T BUR AR B A8 - A B3 3R A I RIRE I 3,
BEARNE D REBRAMGHHUBRETEALY -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment
in the process of applying the Organization’s accounting policies. There are no areas
involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements.

R RFEE EAAERF BB AY 2
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and
presented in Hong Kong Dollars (“HK$”).
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FRHRMBA B L RE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

P4 B R M 3E
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. e (H)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

R SES S ek

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

FAGHBRGRAN T SANKMEE AT @I ERAEMZIT (FAMHRELER)

B A EBMBRERR) 24537 -
The HKICPA has issued a number of new HKFRSs and amendments to HKFRSs that are first
effective for the current accounting period of the Organization.

() FAHMBRERRFI65E #E
HKFRS 16 Leases
() &% (ARMBERERELEES) MERAEZRHELH
— 4223
HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
(il) & B FERE LR 92 53T BA AR RATE R
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation
(iv) F#& e A9 4437 sHEMERT - R A
Amendments to HKAS 19 Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement
(v) FHeRR282143 WH RN A RAR NG X KA S
Amendments to HKAS 28 Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint
Ventures
(Vi) FSMIERE R R 2537 BB MRS ERI20154F 220174
W2 R
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2015-2017
Cycle

RTXAMEZEBMBRERRLIOR "#HE | 5 HORFERNIEITRBBEH AR
ZEGRMBRALBAETERBE -

Except for HKFRS 16 “Leases” as described below, the adoption of these amendments to
standards, and interpretation does not have any significant impact on the results and the financial
position of the Organization.

FHMBRLERSION THE
HKFRS 16 “Leases”

ABBORAFEETREREBMBERELEENFEIN - FAMBREERN P I TERRE
Bast R F17RAE (TEBEHERLITHR, ) RAMRE-

The Organization has applied HKFRS 16 for the first time in the current year. HKFRS 16
superseded HKAS 17 Leases ("HKAS 17"), and the related interpretations.

-14 -
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FAMBAN R A RE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

BRI
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BEBR (8)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

b.

I BORAWE L)

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures (Cont’d)

FAMBERELR I TRE  (B)
HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Cont’d)

#E 6y € &

Definition of a lease

A R TAAE T H ok B AR B R B 4 R B TR A B AU E 2
BLARRIRET —ARPRTLLMEFINABEUNAHER EEMHME L
RIF16%% > RELAMBA AT L LMEHEHKRBERILER - Bk A k¥
BRER B AT CEAFIE 6 A AT RIS

The Organization has elected the practical expedient to apply HKFRS 16 to contracts that
were previously identified as leases applying HKAS 17 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining
whether an Arrangement contains a Lease and not apply this standard to contracts that
were not previously identified as containing a lease. Therefore, the Organization has not
reassessed contracts which already existed prior to the date of initial application.

HP201944 A 1B RZ BT RETRIE 4 REHBREE A BRSERF 163
PRl R ERRAEN TR DL QAETLAME -

For contracts entered into or modified on or after April 1, 2019, the Organization applies
the definition of a lease in accordance with the requirements set out in HKFRS 16 in
assessing whether a contract contains a lease.

TEARFAN

As a lessee

ABMEN201944A18 (BREBRBH) BAESHHRE LR F165 -
The Organization has applied HKFRS 16 at the date of initial application, April 1, 2019.

B KM F AR TR R F16 5 69 7 5 4
Financial impact of initial application of HKFRS 16

WA RENRFENRZBNAAA OB EHEERER MY RibR Tk
TEMEB > REAERO ARSI T & Rt 3% -

As all valid leases of the organization during or after the year are commenced on the date
of initial application, there are no retrospectively modification have to be made, and
accordingly no cumulative effect to the opening balance of Funds of the Organization.

-15-



FRWABFED LA R
- THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

A5 R M3
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FEEIHHERE)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

c. REBMAREMEG
Furniture and Equipment

HEBMBRBE T RA R0 BRI E IR -

Furniture and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

WERER MG L REA RS FRBAGE) L EETIE R0 E S5
Y Ry -

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of the fixed assets, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using straight line method over the period of their estimated useful
lives at rates per annum as follows:

o FAR B Bax—a
Furniture and equipment 100%

e B ER S -]
Computer equipment 100%

EHE & 4 Auxh+t
Computer system 50%

¥z ERES ey
Leasehold improvement 50%

FTRAERBIM AR EREBRXTDBE  ETRRATAE E R AR
When assets are subvented by government or third parties, their cost are set off against the
grants or subventions received.

CAACH ARG E EMRALEALZRSERGR(PEGEALELFNETEZE
BN EEAR L & -

When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, their cost and accumulated depreciation are
written off from the financial statements and any resulting gain or loss is included in the
statement of comprehensive income and expenditure.

REZRMBAT R I 77 &3 AN B A 346 R e 8 oA -
The asset’s residual value and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

- 16 -
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FRHRMBAEHIEERE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

MR A M
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TR e E ()
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

d.

BWEE
Intangible Assets

BRIV R B A AR Bt A (GRA AT T F M A BE R 64 8 1R ) Fo o4 A5 38
BRNFE -

Intangible assets that are acquired are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation (where
the estimated useful life is finite) and impairment losses.

AT RMRG BV E A RH R AGENEEOANTRARRNELS BUAR L
HETIIL - AT HBRETAMMRG BN EE B THERE B A - AT TA MR
MBEY

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is charged to statement of
comprehensive income and expenditure on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated
useful lives. The following intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised from the
date they are available for use and their estimated useful lives are as follows:

e A2 K B4
Mobile application S years

RAEZ BB R FI 77 4P H KU B AR B 345 R AR 88 B A -
The asset’s residual value and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period.

ARBRCHRHATRAARACHRLEE S ELEMMPAEMNTATRAYMRA
REMER G RERAMEFADE AR B HE LB EETADRA T L
We BN AT RAFRLTHAMOTHEH A SH M RELX
PRRA BESE R IR &) 870 3 & 69 944 B0 B4R F- R -

Intangible assets are not amortised while their useful lives are assessed to be indefinite.
Any conclusion that the useful life of an intangible asset is indefinite is reviewed annually
to determine whether events and circumstances continue to support the indefinite useful
life assessment for that asset. If they do not, the change in the useful life assessment from
indefinite to finite is accounted for prospectively from the date of change and in
accordance with the policy for amortisation of intangible assets with finite lives as set out
above.

EAEABIR KL CRERBBRLENHBE L EBUAGRET & R RN
When assets are subvented by government or third parties, their cost are set off against the
grants or subventions received.
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FAMABA BB LA RS
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

BB AR R M3
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. EZEIFHHE ()
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

€.

e R E A MMA

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

MERBREFEK > REEHE éxﬁﬁfﬁ ERAARX (2REERFRHE AR
) AR EANTUE A - BEAMNTHELHENEEARRSL AL Byt A
BEALNFHEPGREERARNETREY > ERENEELER  REFZTEL S
EARXBREBAINECETERT E@HNGRALRE  AILENT  AIRE AR &
ReEAELBEMERTREELE -

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required (other than financial assets and non-current assets), the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-
generating unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

REBRENEEARDESEEL TR AR - A3 EERGEE > 43184
REREDHLBERAMBAEFTEELAME AR LR B AT T HH § SR/ T
HRIZRENHFERR - REBRDAALEZAMMA2EURANR LA Pk > 3
PHANBREE AR A M EREN A -

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment
loss is charged to the statement of comprehensive income and expenditure in the period in
which it arises in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired
asset.

WEIRER K EGIPEH BRI LI AR AT 3R 69 AR5 18 © R 1248 2, 7T A5 %
Do MR ET LR > R TUE24E - £ A Mfyé‘ TEETURLENEHA
YR g% E A AT AE R A B 1R (7F RECNE RN X AT EE A S (&S
TRBBEFELRRHAAE éﬂﬁ LRAER IR M EA BB B A (JoFRiEfTdr 8 4
&) cHENBREBRINELRHH AL BRARLEE  BRIFETERES L
FIMk > BZEE A E 6 AR AR 45 ) 75 AR AR AR B 63t BOR AR

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment Joss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the statement of
comprehensive income and expenditure in the period in which it arises, (only if there are
revalued assets in the financial statements) unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the
relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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FRMBHEHLERE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

AR 4R R M3
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. XBeHE#)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

f. Mg

Leases

(A) RAEME2bEYIGE B B S B4R L B # 163585

Upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in note 2b

#E 69T #

Definition of a lease

e @B P A — R P IS — B TR E A 94E R a9 HE A R ERRAR 0 B3
B/ —BMERLL—ARE

Lease is a contract contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

R E R B R 2L RIS R E T OB A A4 KRR B
R EFRFIGRATOLR > LA ST A RUHED (ilR) 34
THABER-—BEMARLE—AMAYE c RSOGO E AL L RS
BRIF @ H b6 48T T -

For contracts entered into or modified or arising from business combinations on or
after the date of initial application, the Organization assesses whether a contract is or
contains a lease based on the definition under HKFRS 16 at inception, modification
date or acquisition date, as appropriate. Such contract will not be reassessed unless
the terms and conditions of the contract are subsequently changed.

RBHETE RN

The Organization as lessee

KRB 2 EE S MBI
Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

0 — BT AR R —AK S BHAE T I AR A -
ABAERIER G AR o e H BB BAERIERE AR 6 BIBB KL E
BHURBELIRELMEE AR -

For a contract that contains a lease component and one or more additional lease or
non-lease components, the Organization allocates the consideration in the contract to
each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease
component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

A IR TTATHE R ok R SRR O S A A R B M
i R E AR R AR AR B SR B AR A — B B e E AR
HATABR ©

The Organization also applies practical expedient not to separate non-lease
components from lease component, and instead account for the lease component and
any associated non-lease components as a single lease component.
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

MEERANE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ERGHR (50
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

f.

#E ()
Leases (Cont’d)

(A) ARIZME3E2DEY B JE A B 5 M4 R 4 163585 ()

Upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in note 2b ( Cont’d)

RHAETERARBA ()

The Organization as lessee (Cont’d)

B ERBBEEEEME

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

AMAAH AR AR MM A T A IR TERR A ME REMEE
WHGMAMGHERB L - AMBTRCE LT A A ERAARDB L - amE R
BEBAEEREOREARANEMNBR AL LIS — R AR BRI LH L -

The Organization applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option. It also applies the recognition exemption for lease of low-value assets.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis or another systematic basis over the lease term.

RAMEE

Right-of-use assets

RAME A RA L

The cost of right-of-use asset includes:

e HEAGOMLHELE
the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

o AR B RZATATIE BTG AT R 0 RIEM R EE R
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease
incentives received;

o RBMAEANEMDBEBERR ) A
any initial direct costs incurred by the Organization; and

o AMMBNKHRABRMMEE  SHERMEEMASRBEANEERAE
FERREMA TR RAEE T EEOAR (RETERRA LA EF
RmgL) -
an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Organization in dismantling and removing
the underlying assets, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the
underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease,
unless those costs are incurred to produce inventories.
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FHMABAEHEERE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

MR AR
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FREIAR ()
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

f.

E ()
Leases (Cont’d)

(A) RIFME2bEYBIE R F AR 4R 2 B R 2 163885 (45)

Upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in note 2b (Cont’d)

RBIBE 2R AN(B)
The Organization as lessee (Cont’d)

£ A E & (4R)
Right-of-use assets (Cont’d)

R R ERBANE  RAET RN ERRMAAR > SmE atheEmE
Mt EE AL -

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities.

A LI R T RIS RERFAN AT EAMAMGE AL A D
Fide B HAAC £ T4 A & Rob st B - AR RT > EAM BT ERASL
ERNEAEI TR PR A (ABEEAE) NHTRTE

Right-of-use assets in which the Organization is reasonably certain to obtain
ownership of the underlying leased assets at the end of the lease term are depreciated
from commencement date to the end of the useful life. Otherwise, right-of-use assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life
and the lease term.

AMENRBERAENEERAEETEZF ABER -
The Organization presents right-of-use assets as a separate line item on the statement
of financial position.

TREMEIF L
Refundable rental deposits

CHTREMTIFLREFBUBEREENFEIRLBRIE (T FBMBRE
RRIFOW ) ) NIRBAF HATEFE - HAn b s mukeg N T a5 % e
WA BB EHRIEFNERAEE AR -

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
(“HKFRS 9”) and initially measured at fair value. Adjustments to fair value at initial
recognition are considered as additional lease payments and included in the cost of
right-of-use assets.
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FHRMABA B L ERE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

B3 B 4R R M 3k
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EZEHBR (8D
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

f.

(%)
Leases (Cont’d)

(A) ARIE R 3E2D0Y @ B & 5 B4 35404 R A1 4 1638 85 (4))

Upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in note 2b (Cont’d)

RBABEZ AN

The Organization as lessee (Cont’d)

mE AR

Lease liabilities

WHEEHE B ARBUNZ B YR IR G RO R AR R B m
Ao -HEEESOHNERGER  AABEEEANEENLE LS
A B3t E BB -

At the commencement date of a lease, the Organization recognises and measures the
lease liability at the present value of lease payments that are unpaid at that date. In
calculating the present value of lease payments, the Organization uses the
incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.

AR AR ENmEM RO
Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

e BElTHMEMNK (AHTETBREAR) RIEMEKEEEL ;
fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease
incentives receivable;

o THBMEANK BURMN—BIEHRAE > S BEEF ML B e H
HAE
variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using
the index or rate at the commencement date;

o AAARIBERREEER LA AR BN S
the amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

o MEMAITEE (WABASEETATHZERN) &
the exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to
exercise the options; and

o HmEFH AR (M FHRR B ARBITEA AL LRE)
payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
exercise of an option to terminate the lease.
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BB AR AR 3
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EREHER )
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

f.

85 (4)
Leases (Cont’d)

(A) ARIE M 322069 300K B & 4 B A 304 2 R 5 1658 85 (48)

Upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in note 2b (Cont’d)

AR BAEE R R AA(R)
The Organization as lessee (Cont’d)

mE AaER)
Lease liabilities (Cont’d)

BRI B > R AR R0 A &R E AR A -

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are adjusted by interest accretion and

lease payments.

ABBAUATENEN A ERG AR (IR AMEAMSE EARERE)

The Organization remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a corresponding adjustment

to the related right-of-use assets) whenever:

o MMAURAMATRMERGILAYE > NILERAT > RHATaRES

BRDEME RO EE TR R R REETREMNZmHEN T E -

the lease term has changed or there is a change in the assessment of exercise of
a purchase option, in which case the related lease liability is remeasured by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the date

of reassessment.

o MEMAKRAFHMTHEEATHRLEH HERMNBRETRBERE
i RES  FET o AAMAE AEER SR ESRES TR

BARmENTE

the lease payments change due to changes in market rental rates following a
market rent review/expected payment under a guaranteed residual value, in
which cases the related lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised

lease payments using the initial discount rate.

MEABENMBRALEB LS -

The lease liabilities are presented as a separate line in the statement of financial

position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. XEEIHRH)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

f. mEE)
Leases (Cont’d)

(A) ARIE M E2b0Y B JE A F 4 B R0 5 2 A 165885 (40)
Upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in note 2b (Cont’d)

ARBABE B RFAN(E)

The Organization as lessee (Cont’d)

MEET

Lease modifications

WAEATIEL » R G ST A —BEEME N

The Organization accounts for a lease modification as a separate lease if:

o REMITRBHAEA —ERSBEANETENEABARERE S R
the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one
or more underlying assets; and

o HMBENNRME M LBERENEEARAHBEYOEBEL  MEAR
BRF A F L BRI R AR e 4R TG A -
the consideration for the leases increases by an amount commensurate with the
stand-alone price for the increase in scope and any appropriate adjustments to
that stand-alone price to reflect the circumstances of the particular contract.

R BH R BIE M EAIRGOMEEIT M T > AR ¢ R BE AT AR
B EEITHRARBREE TR ENR  HEBTREMAMEN T EME A
7 e

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate lease, the
Organization remeasures the lease liability based on the lease term of the modified
lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the
effective date of the modification.

ABAABOHBHERAEETEBTRREY DR EARBITENTE - ¢
Nee—RRETARI, A —ARSBRNIMERIFREART 54 A
WAEARIFEA B AR S B HEBBERIEA T AR5 EBER AR
BT HRE B ESBBE AR

The Organization accounts for the remeasurement of lease liabilities by making
corresponding adjustments to the relevant right-of-use asset. When the modified
contract contains a lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components, the Organization allocates the consideration in the modified contract to
cach lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease
component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.
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MERAME
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

E R & BOR (8)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

f.

5 (48)
Leases (Cont’d)

(B) »2019444818 4]

Prior to April 1, 2019

RBEHEREEAEOBARE YRR EDREBERBA AEC)BLRE
BR - MAE LB E S BAGEMRE -

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

AT By R AN

The Organization as lessee

BEBFHHNMERNIRERRAEERLM L A A AKALE IR A S
ARG R AGEMBOFMBXRR - S MEMELRRBANLE 4
A Fa'jﬁgéﬁ/é] B % -

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term, except where another systematic basis is more representative of the
time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

fRITIL R BB IR EEE - AAMERERS A - B EA BBEAN
HRAFAIABREM IR A FLAAERARKEA AT L EGH
Fl 2 o B R KRR S -

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases, such
incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

B A AR RRE B R R E AR 2 Pt ] S B 0 ARk A TR 2 ARSRIE B
RAFE - BAHLAGEHEMUAR L HEANER  RIEKREBLEREAEL
BRAEE > NLERLT - S M ARBEARBERRAZ AL (R TX®
HBER) PUREAML - RABENKEE & DIMERAR £ -

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognised immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income and expenditure, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with the
Organization’s general policy on borrowing costs (see the accounting policy below).
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are
incurred.
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ERGHHR ()

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

2.

AT B
Financial Instruments

)

bBEE
Financial assets

e@EE (RFAFBFERBEROBUESL) FUANABET T ¥
NIFBBBBEARBNFBEMGEE  ARFENBARBTZLH AL -
FEREERBERDOERURRBRAIAR H BT E -

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing
component) is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its
acquisition or issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing component is
initially measured at the transaction price.

PIRERAENTRREENRS B (FAMBAEBEREEREAED) #
e WAL KGR BRIV IH LB E LFRRIEGIRLE B IRN A F A 8
SMEANER -

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade
date, that is, the date that the Organization commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation or convention
in the market place.

AT RGBEE BERANARBER LSBT EZEHBRAALOURANE
B

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Organization’s
business model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset.

AR LBREEVBENAURGYALAT IRETANALAENES
XHARRFNE SR EHME RN E - MY RAT E2oRETAL
BREATHEARETE - HERA  SEBZBELLBRABRL B AT
B o # L RERZATTL BN D TN X R PR -

The Organization’s financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash
flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are
measured at amortised cost. Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest rate method. Interest income, foreign exchange
gains and losses and impairment are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income and expenditure. Any gain on derecognition is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income and expenditure.
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2. EREHIER &)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

g AT A
Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

(i) &mREERMA

Impairment loss on financial assets

AR PR IR A IS ARt B ok B A UTAMIE A4 & ("ECL?) AE R4
REMG - BIMERERETHE ARG E

The Organization recognises loss allowances for expected credit loss (“ECLs”) on
accounts receivable and financial assets measured at amortised cost. The ECLs are
measured on either of the following bases:

(1) 1218 A ey Ta 4312 B 5 4: REBMBREANB AN THREHNEH S
B TABARE R

12 months ECLs: these are the ECLs that result from possible default
events within the 12 months after the reporting
date; and

(2) £ @M R REHE:  BRNE TERE AR 0E B RERESMA
FRE TR A QRO FH TR TANBIE - 43
TREATE 4R K 09 5 KA IRE R A K 215 A RS
B KA FIHAIR -

Lifetime ECLs: these are ECLs that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The maximum period considered
when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Organization is exposed to
credit risk.

ECLRME AR KM E M - EEBRAN EARESEBEN R A
FRRSREARAMBAI BRI NAE RLREZ MM L8 - REMNEHAY
BHREORBETHRAFE -

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as
the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Organization in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Organization expects to
receive. The shortfall is then discounted at an approximation to the assets’ original
effective interest rate.

ARAERRA FBMBERE LR BRI H 52t BRUEROBEME > R
WAERAGBRAOTAMERBRT L THRBEARSE o ks CARIEAF R
PRERCREY TEFLER > ERBAFAIGERIBOTELE FikT T
e -

The Organization has elected to measure loss allowances for trade receivables using
HKFRS 9 simplified approach and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The
Organization has established a provision matrix that is based on the Organization’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic environment.
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2. XZEHEEHD)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

g AT B(4H)
Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

(ii)

(iii)

ERE A RAE(R)

Impairment loss on financial assets(Cont’d)

HNE B H T AL BREGIANIEA GENE ABELBRETE -
o5k o & B A4 kR4 6915 BB R 2 30 Ao B B4R 45 B4R ARIE A 438 1 Y
B AR E -

For other debt financial assets, the ECLs are based on the 12 months ECLs.
However, when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, the allowance will be based on the lifetime ECLs.

TR 2 RRE & 01 AR B kAR R A TS 5 o u&%%?éﬂﬁﬂ* A
AR AMEEL RAMELTAMNARAETXHNEL  neELEBSR
ARME ) o ARG £ S o A AT B 45 A ?ﬁ-‘iﬁ: La’% RTBE 1 &
0y R F Fo AT BT o

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Organization
considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information analysis, based on the Organization’s historical experience and informed
credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

FRABHLBEE é‘J?‘F'J VAN AARIE L @R E & S A (BPRR ®4A%ER
FRAEBE) HE0 - HNIFEERBYLREE  HERARRERS
BERT H oy o

Interest income on credit-impaired financial assets is calculated based on the
amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying amount less loss allowance) of the financial
asset. For non credit-impaired financial assets interest income is calculated based on
the gross carrying amount.

NN

Financial lLiabilities

AWM LBAR T EA T EA R AR CE L HRAN T - BERBBARA
RARRANEE T E - WAL L A>T SE F H & Pk -

The Organization’s financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of
directly atiributable cost incurred and are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method. The related interest expense is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income and expenditure.

FHOL AR AR, LURBMBRAE D BB X & PR
Gains or losses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income and
expenditure when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation

process.
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R G ER (B)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

g.

£ kT 2(4)
Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

(v) FIRA &%

)

(vi)

Effective interest method

RRA R R B E OB E 4o & 15 e840 B R R 7 48 B 20 B 79 2B 41
BUNRA BB Tk - RBHERLLBRT E XM EEGENEE M
Bl (RAEBAR IR ) I A3 0 R R AN BA 2R ) F] % o

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or financial liability and of allocating interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the
financial asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

# Ok BRI
Derecognition

FRIELBAEAMORRRLRENAORIMAR M REEULREE D
BRGBBEEEEBMBRE EAF O/ F B 3T £ R £3950 04 4 b wk 2042
R AR ZLBEE -

The Organization derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the
future cash flows in relation to the financial asset expire or when the financial asset

has been transferred and the transfer meets the criteria for derecognition in
accordance with HKFRS 9/HKAS 39.

GRS PR 89 BIAAL > BRH BB KRR A R A -
Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in the relevant
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

o = N
Offsetting of financial instruments

WEAHTEEBHPAT ARG CEREE > BA S HEARLE 50
ERABRFHAT  REWEER AETRATIRG » T RIB S0 AT
AR FF -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the statement of financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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EZEHAR ()
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

h.

& W B AR

Accounts Receivable

TEURAR B R AN AARBAESR > E AR AT ) Bk 4 3 48 AR AR R BR R S 7 BE -
Accounts receivable are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of doubtful.

JEAT R 3K
Accounts Payable

TEAT AR AR B S AN AR AR » AR A4 A AR FI R - 180 B LR RRIB S - sbif
DT 0 BB AT BR -

Accounts payable are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

RERBITHEM
Cash and Cash Equivalents

RERBATGROEAMEFANRLRZBEANMREZRITER - hEELBEL
BB AN ME -

Cash and bank balances comprise cash held by the Organization and short-term bank deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less. The carrying amount of these assets
approximates their fair values.

FEN

Revenue Recognition

W T) AR TR T AT & A B R A MNAE T b3t B o5 o+ 3006 Ao T
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Organization and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the bases as follows:

°  BURREALE B AARIEM KB A IR

Government and other subventions are recognised on an accruals basis.

° RFAXRROLEAMABREREH KRB ZRA -
Donations income is recognised when cash is received up to the end of the reporting period.

o SRATAFRRZAN LM TIARIE A B 2 A & oUil A A) R4 9 R 5 By KB RGE -
Interest income from bank deposits is accrued on a time proportion basis on the principal
outstanding and at the applicable rate.

o HABE AT IR BIE K TALE o

Sundry income is recognised on a receipts basis.

o REUNTAMEMAE A AR -

Courses fee income is recognised when the relevant services are provided.
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FE2EHHER ()
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

1

BUR A6 AEZ 3 R AR &

Grants or Donations from Government or Third Parties

BUR REAMEAEZHRRER (LANBERR) bR BEfn » RELHN
Hp o e MR AR Ea MM N LR GRAR XS £ PR - HHEEEMMN
98 BY AR AR E A A0 B A RIS

Grants or donations from government or third parties, which are earmarked for specific
purposes, are initially recognised as deferred income and then they are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income and expenditure over the period necessary to match
with the related costs which they are intended to compensate. Grants or donations relating
to purchases of assets are set off against the acquisition cost of the assets.

& B 34|
Employee Benefits

Wd o AFBE 0 ARRIFRLMBMNZ AR BAAREE MR BRERSEZSE
BN AR L4 - BARAMT) A B TRAEH BN @UAR L HEN -
Employee benefits are all forms of considerations, including wages, salaries, paid leaves,
allowances and contribution to retirement benefit scheme payable by the Organization in
exchange for services rendered by its employees. The employee benefits are classified as
staff costs and charged to the statement of comprehensive income and expenditure.

HBR BT EA 08880 RiAe BB S HERMBEER > NI ELE R b
BERGLET ROBERITEERG G -

Employee entitlements to annual leave, sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave as the committee members consider that no material liability would
arise as a result of such entitlements in the near future.

RIEF B GRaME DB EHIEG]) MR/ R OB AEEMEHR > N E AL
EEHUANR XS & TR -

Contributions to Mandatory Provident Fund as required under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are recognised as an expense in the statement of
comprehensive income and expenditure as incurred.
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2. EZEHHR(H)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

n.

ik
Related Parties

ETFHFET » —H R BRRBER > 15

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Organization:

(A)

B)

BHBHILALFHEOANLSALRE > msL AL
A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Organization if that

person

() 4Ed] R FE B A AR,

has control or joint control over the Organization;

() AR A kB,

has significant influence over the Organization; or
(i) AABEHEELERRE;

is a member of the key management personnel of the Organization;

456 T FUEFT A 3% Br B BB
An entity is related to the Organization if any of the following conditions applies:

(M)

(i)

(iif)
(iv)

v)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

ZERAAMMBAR - EEZRE N,
The entity and the Organization are members of the same group (which means
that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others);
—HERAS —FROMERARSCECERA —FHROEN - B
5) A 2 B 8] ),
One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or
Joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member);
BEBRRAMBYAR —F =596 8 0%,
Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;
—HRBAR=ZFTTROLGELE M- FRAULE =TT ROBE N
al;
One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of
the third entity;
’éé’%%%ﬁ%%ﬂﬁi?ﬁ%ﬂ%’r B AT RABRBRERRREA TR
(3:¥
The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Organization or an entity related to the Organization. If the
Organization is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also related to the
Organization;
IR A A h (AR AT A S
The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (A);
RA)DRAEALTHZATRA ERYE AL ZFTR(EZTHOELNE
RERR AR R
A person identified in (A)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a
member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the
entity) ; and
GEBABANGETALORABBRARBTLIRVEEEEIRY -
The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the Organization or to the Organization’s
parent.
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EREHBK B
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

n.  BiE N (&)
Related Parties (cont’d)

BAERFERBETHE KL UBABE  wHRATEIHOERARE
i 845

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected
to influence, or to be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity and
include:

() FZAK T4 BABRF D,
that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;
(i) ZABEABRREAFAB T4, &
children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and
(ii) HARZANEIGRFEEBHORE -
dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or domestic partner.

e B AR T2
FINANCIAL AND FUND RISK MANAGEMENT

£ /R B &

Financial Risk Factors

WAE TG AR L LA - ST EK ReRERREAELRERNTEBMHEA
FORURR o MR AY BB RS I3t 21 PR AR TR R 69 4 Rk 35 R B4k b AR B A AR Y
MBERRTROGBLRRE £ -

The Organization’s activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, including credit risk,
liquidity risk and cash flow and fair value interest rate risk. The Organization’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Organization’s financial performance.

(a) 128 R%
Credit risk

BTRAMALEBITHRSRRLEHEAEL - MAMAL T T GRHF AR E B
R RMAAS T HEE R RNRT > RAMOERRRA R - BERE - MibD
BAAE M E R BRS -

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents with banks. The credit risk on liquid
funds is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit rating assigned by
international credit rating agencies. In the opinion of the executive committee members,
the Organization is not exposed to significant credit risk.
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S A AR ()
FINANCIAL AND FUND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) ReRERR
Liquidity risk

WA BA AR X AL RBITERREERLAE - WFRL - BHBE S KL
FRGREMERAR -
The liquidity of the Organization is managed by maintaining sufficient cash and bank
balances. In the opinion of the committee members, the Organization does not have any
significant liquidity risk.

(©) BE&MERNFEEAERA R

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

PR T RATEMRSS MM R TR LT ER B o BABGRITE T 355
FomAAEHMBROFNAUATAKRESR - Bk > MR AFSERLATA
BERZTHHE RGO BE -

Other than the bank balances, the Organization has no other significant interest-bearing
assets or liabilities. The Organization’s bank balances carry at market interest rates and
the interest income of which is not significant. Accordingly, the Organization’s income
and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.

MNEFRHBBLELERGLMAR > BERE SN X LRI EE 4 ALY L
HEEIMEEHOUELLE S -

No sensitivity analysis or other qualitative or quantitative disclosure relating to each type of
risk arising from financial instruments is presented as the committee members consider there
is no material financial risk exposure to the Organization.

A SRR E 2
Fund risk management

BB EARECE BB MERBGIFEE BN PR BAZ o by g R
o R A -

The Organization’s objectives when managing fund are to safeguard the Organization’s
ability to continue as a going concern in order to promote the objectives of the Organization.
The Organization’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior years.
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KB
FUNDS MANAGEMENT

ABMBHBTALL BR O

The Organization’s objectives when managing funds are:

L HRAMBENFECE  NBSARCRMAY AP AR T HEAREBH T W
RRH
To safeguard the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it
continues to provide service to society of preventing suicide and carrying out communally
education in this respect.

2. XFAMMBBIHE R

To support the Organization’s stability and growth; and

3. REFT UM RBMAR TR -
To provide funds for the purpose of strengthening the Organization’s risk management
capability.

AR R R WA LR SR AR E TR &b oD A
WOARELTER -

The Organization actively and regularly reviews and manages its funds structure to ensure
optimal funds structure, taking into consideration the future funds requirements of the
Organization.

BléE &3t I BT fo fh 3t Rk R 2 £ B JOR
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

R ARG R REA > FERAHEV TR EIRUAN ML - TAEARABOR
EEM - RMBOWET MR RAR B EEFE A~ 3 R - A HR R
HOREEEFE  THHARAR LV ENEER A BB DAL & REE -

The preparation of the Organization’s financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected
in the future.

#187

Judgements

NRAARBEH AR > RAES RG> FRBEL T HMBRACER
SRV ER T EH b

In the process of applying the Organization’s accounting policies, management has made the
following judgements, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:
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Mo @t Al B fofb st RAg R M2 £ 8 2R (45)
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONT’D)

FI87 (4)
Judgements (Cont’d)

B A MM

Impairment of assets

REAERFTAMBRBELSHREERARLT RBELFLY KRB A HE A RAEAE
B AEFRFE (DA FRATHEREAREZFE YL TABAEZFHELS
TARFE S QFAZROMEAT URBESEEA FEMBHZARRLRERMEFHAL
HRO)HEAARAS MBS /MER BENERRA > AOHZLERLATHENLS U
WHILRAR - AR EER AR MEREZBE (AERLR TR TIRA 2
BER RS REMBR) > REHRENRTER O FREALEALY -

In determining whether an asset is impaired or whether the event previously causing the
impairment no longer exists, the Organization has to exercise judgement in the area of asset
impairment, particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may affect the
asset value, or such an event affecting the asset value has not been in existence; (2) whether
the carrying value of an asset can be supported by the net present value of future cash flows,
which are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset; and (3) the appropriate key
assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow projections including whether these cash
flow projections are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selected
by management to determine the level of impairment, including the discount rates or the
growth rate assumptions in the cash flow projections, could have a material effect on the net
present value used in the impairment test.

163 2 R g T M

Estimation uncertainty

TXRENBREMAREBTRERA R EEN AR RBA T MR EEER L E
RAEZARAANERBARFBAEH R AR A ERR £ -

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described
below.
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RS2 & o F B fo i 31 R T M2 2 B RIR(KR)
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONT’D)

fet Z Rk R M (4R)
Estimation uncertainty (Cont’d)

BRZH R Z T FHRFEE 1

Useful lives and residual values of items of furniture and equipment

ERGEBEMBRABEZITER FNRABEEE  AMBEX RS AR L > pllo B4 F %
DRRERTHH AT ARRLESIME ERAMAE AL ZBTH LT LRSS
HBARHMAR - RMARBE  BEALSRGRE  BREAER SR Z R R A b
Rl = 63t B AZTHRAFHE > ARBRECRAL BRRAMAEZAMT E - HBRELS
MR B A TR 0B R R B R AT B R B > RIS Ao B o T4E R 480
BFERBENEEMBEEEE AR5 Rt -

In determining the useful lives and residual values of items of furniture and equipment, the
Organization has to consider various factors, such as technical or commercial obsolescence
arising from changes or improvements in production, or from a change in the market demand for
the product or service output of the asset, expected usage of the asset, expected physical wear and
tear, the care and maintenance of the asset, and legal or similar limits on the use of the asset. The
estimation of the useful life of the asset is based on the experience of the Organization with
similar assets that are used in a similar way. Additional depreciation is made if the estimated
useful lives and/or the residual values of items of furniture and equipment are different from
previous estimation. Useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end date
based on changes in circumstances.

BN BEWH GRANT FROM THE COMMUNITY CHEST
2020 2019
B #
A B Baseline allocation 2,035,000 1,975,700
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7. BIFEB

g RHE

AR

BERH

e R E A

- BRABRREF S

- Bgd

- AGHEF TS

HEeRABERAL

H#FHate

BN AN Ed

— EBEAIME R

-(201947H298
-20194E10 528 )

-(20194 118118
-20204E3H31H)

45 5] 45 3R (H 4020194 78 4k
FEE R Ee)

8. ZARBGLE
FA SR

HE Rt
488 F R )

GOVERNMENT SUBVENTION

Social Welfare Department
Block Grants
Lump Sum Grant
Rents and rates
- Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
- Hotline Centre
- Life Education Centre
Social Welfare Development Fund
Partnership Fund for the Disadvantaged
New service centre renovation allocation
One-off Additional Allocation
- (July 29, 2019 - October 28, 2019)

- (November 11, 2019 - March 31, 2020)

Special Grant (against the Spread of
Coronavirus Disease 2019)

GRANT FROM THE HONG KONG
JOCKEY CLUB CHARITIES TRUST

Community Project Grant
Life-Connect Resources Network
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2020 2019
ok ok
HK$ HKS$
48,382 12,802
14,014,933 13,333,873
149,893 140,228

- 130,043

- 196,670

108,134 430,882
483,870 212,583
68,988 -
628,289 -
570,000 -
20,000 -
16,092,489 14,457,081
2020 2019
o ok
HK$ HK$
1,491,342 1,190,098
1,621,726 1,322,572
3,113,068 2,512,670
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9. ZHIEHUA PROCEEDS FROM FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES
2020 2019
ol ol
HKS$ HKS$
B Donation box 1,480 84,195
T o8, BEEZEXRE RunBrave Charitable Competition 265,539 -
A Flag Day Event 423,770 -
690,789 84,195
10. 3 B 3 é_,\?%ﬂ STAFF COSTS
2020 2019
ok ok
HKS$ HKS$
M4 Salaries 19,038,284 16,449,674
ISR Contribution to MPF 1,120,074 973,203
B B 323 45 2 Bk Staff training 32,670 73,272
20,191,028 17,496,149

11. BE/ 4
COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION

WARFBEN o 3t BAET OAT R T IEF G304 R B4 (2019:8) -

No fees or other emoluments were paid or payable to the committee members during the year

(2019:Nil).
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12. 78 &R

13.

14.

w 1%
FE4EE
BAITFERE
FEALRER
KE
FAE B L
THRRAEHERA
Rk &
rtwER
BRgER
WMAEBMAR &
LEER

HE

Ep R R X B
Tl RME
BEER
“#E1% A
KEE N

HE
THAMALE
RiBE R

AT EY

W R R TR B A

P 7 AR

BEEEHNE

#IE
TAXATION

ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

Advertising expenses

Annual dinner and other activities
Bank charges

Cleaning expenses

Electricity and water

Fund raising activities expenses
General meeting expenses
Insurance

Internet expenses

Medical expenses

Office supplies

Professional fee

Postage and stamps

Printing and stationery
Publications and newspaper
Recruitment expenses

Repairs and maintenance

Snacks and refreshment

Sundry expenses

Telephone and fax

Traveling expenses and allowance
Volunteers recognition

Web-page design and computer expenses

FINANCE COST

Interest expense on lease liabilities

RIRF BRI F AT AR ARBED LU RE -

The Organization is granted tax exemption under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue

Ordinance.
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2020 2019
ok %
HKS$ HKS$
115,309 42,941
117,181 121,610
18,913 16,406
27,593 40,872
157,724 152,464
329,080 1,002,369
29,829 7,257
155,301 123,853
7,792 9,552
49,489 2,226
72,709 53,122
105 3,905
8,960 24,733
87,808 126,355
63,163 31,776
16,214 37,808
115,542 90,734
10,458 18,193
18,508 23,997
71,936 68,684
176,826 193,448
3,380 9,069
94,013 161,395
1,747,833 2,362,769
2020 2019
& ok
HKS$ HKS$
31,984 -
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15, R B BM R H

FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

IS
Cost

#20184%4818
At 1/4/2018

RE
Additions
- A
Cost
-B B R BRI

Grants and donation received

#201943F318 R201944 418
At 31/3/2019 and 1/4/2019

NE
Additions
-BLA
Cost

72020434318
At 31/3/2020

RBITE

Accumulated Depreciation

#201854418
At 1/4/2018

AEEHE
Charge for the year

2019438318 K201944H8 1R
At 31/3/2019 and 1/4/2019

AFEYHE
Charge for the year

#202043 4318
At 31/3/2020

AR & EME
Net Carrying Amount

#202043 /318
At 31/3/2020

#201943 5318
At 31/3/2019

HEBH EX BT THA S ® 1% 4828
Office Computer  Leasehold

equipment Computer system improvement Total
ol ok A o EoR
HKS$ HKS$ HK$ HKS$ HK$
134,884 13,767 61,645 299,383 509,679
- 160,525 - - 160,525

- (149,514) - - (149,514)
134,884 24,778 61,645 299,383 520,690
- 9,000 - - 9,000
134,884 33,778 61,645 299,383 529,690
134,884 13,767 30,823 299,383 478,857
- 11,011 30,822 - 41,833
134,884 24,778 61,645 299,383 520,690
- 9,000 - - 9,000
134,884 33,778 61,645 299,383 529,690
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16. = R#E E

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS
W E RRF P
Office and Service Centres
A ok
Cost HK$
NERARN20203 4318
Additions and at 31/3/2020 1,305,495
AR E

Accumulated Depreciation

R FE I E RHM20204-3 5318
Charge for the year and at 31/3/2020 435,165

BR @ A
Net Carrying Amount

#202043H318
At 31/3/2020 870,330

ARMRA N NERRE P AR MEAMER T TAER R BEMRL=
Fo BB R GER > AR EH R RE T o

The Organization entered into lease agreements in respect of 2 premises for office and
service centres purpose. The lease terms are three years with no extension or termination
options and all the lease payments are fixed.

WG IREE  AMHBERTERTUARNL R LABETRAERAHETE -
The Organization does not have the option to purchase the right-of-use assets for a nominal
amount at the end of the lease terms.

72020434318 > fafk A E & 6948 B4 A 15 4 HHKS880,819 -
The related lease liabilities for the right-of-use assets are of approximately HK$880,819 as
at March 31, 2020.
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17. 8 EE

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
TRENERTER © ChatfZ |
Mobile Application "Chatfg"
AR A o
Cost HKS$

72018F4R18
At 1/4/2018 -

NE
Additions
-R AR
Cost 668,000
-& B R A ER A
Grants and donation received (668,000)

7201943 A318 ~ 201944518 20204538318
At 31/3/2019, 1/4/2019 and 31/3/2020 -

R ALY

Accumulated Aortisation

#2018F4A18 ~201943A318 ~ 201944818 &20204£3 4318

At 1/4/2018, 31/3/2019, 1/4/2019 and 31/3/2020 -
AR &) iF A

Net Carrying Amount

201943 4318 22020434318
At 31/3/2019 and 31/3/2020 -

REEAAEX "Chatif ) RFELLBRBEAREKTE  TAFEFK FREBAT
BRI SB e > ABEBERRMEW LA BRRS -

The mobile application "Chatf£" is an emotional support and personal growth tool that can
be used on smartphones, tablets and computer browsers to provide suicide prevention
services to Hong Kong residents.
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18. & ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
2020 201
ok ki
HK$ HKS$
BAREHEIE O Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre 1,640 2,503
E4HEF PO Life Education Centre 11,900 1,800
MR & EARS Caring Fund - 44173
ARAE B E | R R Ur-Link Professional Training and
SN Development Centre - 9,980
13,540 58,456
19. B R Gk GRANTS AND SPONSOR RECEIVABLES
2020 201
o o
HKS$ HKS$
FAEBH TR ER®AL  The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
4 o 1B5% E R R - Life-Connect Resources Network 787,539 2,312,660
et F Social Welfare Department
~BWBE T B BT - Fitting-out works for reprovisioning
e 42 68,988 -
- F IR A - Partnership Fund for the Disadvantaged - 551,544
Humg g4 Other business sponsor - 123,085

856,527 2,987,289
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20. AR R TR DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENT
2020 201
ok ok
HKS$ HKS
LAt 4 Deposits
BRRAMEE PO Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre 244 244
2 A LN Hotline Centre 4,650 4,650
EGHEF oo Life Education Centre 56 56
AR B ) Ur-Link Professional Training and
BRABR PO Development Centre 100 -
¥ 4T Central Administration 31,000 31,000
36,050 35,950
TR Prepayment
BRI Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre 79,233 20,591
g F oo Hotline Centre 27,030 34,044
A GHEF PO Life Education Centre 5,795 8,231
MiREEALSL Caring Fund 125,998 203,877
ARAE B ¥y Ur-Link Professional Training and
RBR PO Development Centre 1,859 895
Lo B Central Administration 30,877 67,843
270,792 335,481
306,842 371,431
21. R RBLEMH CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2020 201
ok ol
HKS$ HKS
BATH SRR IR A Cash at banks and in hand 13,567,361 8,380,603
BFE L Bank overdraft - (96,270)

13,567,361 8,284,333
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21. e RBRBL LML)

BB E ST A A
2 #k

7201844418
2019434318

#1546 & A & 5 A 3R 4 B
FloRe &

»2019%4 8148
PRE B AR N
BE AEIE M
EATERE AR A
BRE R A

#202043 /5318

BREKRIZ PO
AP

AGHE P
ARAE EE 3y

RAFR P

Ll TR
wigRHNETHZH PO

MEREAME

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONT’D)

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from

financing activities:

As at 1/4/2018 and 31/3/2019

Impact on initial application of HKFRS 16

As at 1/4/2019

Financing cash outflows
Additional of lease liabilities
Finance costs paid

Finance costs

As at 31/3/2020

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

Hotline Centre

Life Education Centre

Ur-Link Professional Training and
Development Centre

Central Administration

New Centre Subvented by Social
Welfare Department
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2020

oS
HKS$

13,549

5,400
233,940

mE e

Lease liabilities

o
HKS$

(424,676)
1,305,495
(31,984)

200,400
3,834
317,088

100
5,687

170,104

252,889

697,213




23. BIEUNAN DEFERRED INCOME
202 201
ok B
HKS$ HKS$
FARB G R L1544 The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
-H & BB 2 - Community Project Grant - 241,242
e h E Social Welfare Department
AR AR AL 4 - Social Welfare Development Fund 476,499 534,113
(M3x 30) (Note 30)
—ERAHERR (MEiE 29) - Block Grant (Note 29 ) 733,914 579,296
-4 bygia g - Wi-Fi Project 32,400 -
-3 F R A A - Partnership Fund for the Disadvantaged 256,103 -
N ) Other business sponsor 260,204 -
1,759,120 1,354,651
24, sa B AfE LEASE LIABILITIES
RREMA > KB mE AR RE LT
At the end of the reporting period, the maturity of the remaining payment under lease is as follows:
2020 2019
BiE MHER 4z BE #MBEAR 1878
Present Finance Present Finance
value charge Total value charge Total
ok ok ok o B A
HK$§ HKS$ HKS$ HK$ HKS HK$
RS-
Not later than one year 435,079 21,580 456,659 - - -
B — B RENRE
Later than one year and not later 445,740 10,921 456,661 - - -
than five years
880,819 32,501 913,320 - - -
25. P RATHLEE CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION FUND
B P AATHBEBR G B RS THRAE ARG BE BRI L2 L ARG - REN S BES -

FRHMBAEH L ERE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
BB AR AR 3R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Central administration fund was set up for service development and increase in personal emoluments in the

future. No movement during the year.
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27.

28.
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R E S BB

AN EE R
R BIREE F U
(MH3x 324 )

FMEG B erey A

& 5 5
-EBRELER
-EEHER

T Bho ) tm | ASHE
-FEHER

F

BB ERAEMmEH LB &%

PR 32

FLAG DAY EVENT SURPLUS

Balance b/f
Net proceeds of Flag Day Event
during the year (Note 32A)

Expenditure charged to the
Flag Day Event Surplus:
Life drama program
- Supervisory and tutor fee
- Activity expenses

"Live the Rainbow" Life education

- Activity expenses

Balance ¢/f

MIRH BRAEATZ LR -
The objective of the Flag Day fund-raising is to carry out suicide prevention education, including
seminars, sharing sessions, workshops and related activities and provide support service for

suicidal survivors.

]
GENERAL RESERVE

—RAEERANE R BRI RENLEEES -

General reserve was set up for general purpose in the future. No movement during the year.

# 3 A
SPECIAL FUND

HARE AL ERRII T CRBER - KENERES -

Special fund was set up to provide capital for improvements and setting up new center. No

movement during the year.
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2020 2019
ok ok
HKS$ HK$
531,135 656,802
389,507 -
920,642 656,802
93,854 91,618
11,648 15,786
16,141 18,263
121,643 125,667
798,999 531,135

BHE T aflE 236 TS PESHERMEH R
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HHERERER NN TEE )
THE F&E REPLENISHMENT AND MINOR WORKS BLOCK GRANT

A B RS

Movement of the Reserve

e LMBEEY
ERiE X

Aot KE B AR R
F Bl
H bl

B FE XN
N T A2
KA R
B w1

HHETHBEFEY
=T ERER (I3 23)

- BARAKSE

Commitment

Balance of reserve brought forward
from previous financial year

Add: Block Grant received during the year
Interest income received
Other income

Less: Expenditure during the year
Minor Works Projects
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicle Overhauling

Balance of reserve carried forward
to the next financial year (Note 23)

RoMRABERASHY AN CRAZMAL EWRBZ BN FRMERBLAER AT
#2 -
Block Grant is under the Lotteries Fund and used for minor works and replenishment of furniture and
equipment of existing premises providing SWD subvented services.

2020 2019
ok i
HKS$ HKS$
579,296 398,098
203,000 194,000
203,000 194,000
48,382 12,802
48,382 12,802
733,914 579,296

WER B REAAEFTEGRERBRERN T2 T A MYk R KIE -
At the end of reporting period, there was no outstanding commitment in respect of F&E Replenishment

and Minor Works Grant.
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A eRARRASE ZRHE)
SOCIAL WELFARE DEVELOPMENT FUND (PHASE 3)

ATRINBRASE D B A A 2B R > S @B EOFIT B & 2010-11 & & % 2018-
19 F B - Re T B ABBZ I REERE EBAGRARITHBAS - REHH 24028288

MBI REE -

Social Welfare Development Fund (“SWDF”) is funded by Lotteries Fund and is implemented by three
3-year phases for a total of nine years from 2010-11 to 2018-19. It supports training and professional
development, business system upgrading and administration of the Organization. Any unspent balance is

subject to claw back.

AN B Income and Expenditure
BREA L Balance brought forward:
YRR S Allocation during the financial year
B BCF B M B e A B Interest received during the financial year
MEBCEEM LN Expenditure during the financial year:
FEA- Y| Fo S £ 5 E 32 Scope A - Training and Development
Programmes
6 EB- £ A shaR At &) Scope B - Business System Upgrading
(FEEAF4EE) Projects(non-IT)
SEB- %7 & R A3t Scope B - Business System Upgrading
(F#MAHEB) Projects(IT)

B C- B E MR TR Scope C - Studies aiming at enhancing
the NGO's service delivery

IFEE A Administrative support
BAEL A % Total expenditure during the financial year
G| T — BB ERE Balance carried forward to the next
(M3E 23 ) financial year (Note 23)
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2020 201
B ok
HKS$ HK$
534,113 154,602
50,520 944,380
88 11
584,721 1,098,993
38,090 20,970
- 318,631
1,332 224,507
68,800 772
108,222 564,880
476,499 534,113
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31, — ZBEASMER
ONE-OFF ADDITIONAL ALLOCATION

BAagabEnd e~ ERBALAN N BEARAREE T CAFFERIE/ B RATRY L
BAE R R 6 E AR -

One-off additional allocation is granted by SWD for ad hoc service to enhance the existing service
provided by the SCIC to support the general public with emotional distress/suicidal idea.

(A) —%i8##2019% 7298 2 20194 10 A 28 A)
One-off Additional Allocation (July 29, 2019 - October 28, 2019)

B oS
HKS$ HK$
e B F ey R Allocation from Social Welfare Department 641,000
X H Expenditure
HIES Training 624
L8 X BB Online Support Service 287,031
18 %) 55 H AR 7% Individual Counselling Service 292,005
A% Hardware 35,580
ATH X 3% Administrative Support 13,049
4 F ) Total Expenditure 628,289
B & Surplus 12,711
(B) —#i®# (20194 11 A 11 B £ 2020 %3 A 31 A)
One-off Additional Allocation (November 11, 2019 - March 31, 2020)
ok ok
HK$ HKS$
e 130 E e i % Allocation from Social Welfare Department 570,000
% W Expenditure
18 %) 85 H AR 7% Individual Counselling Service 545,176
ATH X% Administrative Support 24,824
EC Total Expenditure 570,000
B & Surplus -
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32 NHMERES
PUBLIC SUBSCRIPTION EVENT

(A) 2019720 FE N 3R FH)
Public Subscription Event for the vear 2019/20

1. A & H P TH%SIE  FD/R046/2019 - "= R — A F WA XA Y B EHB-AEER"
Public Subscription No.: FD/R046/2019 - "Regional Flag Day - Kowloon Region on April
6,2019"

a. PREFRBAAE L BRTAERIIREPHE T QIR - £ T3uy)
TERRIYE -
The usage of fund is for enhancing the work of suicide prevention and life education
services through outreaching, volunteer's training, seminar and workshops.

b, E&EHEX

Income and Expenditure Account

ok
HKS$
L N Gross income 423,770
WE Gross expenditure (34,263)
FH B (H3E 26 ) Surplus for the event (Note 26) 389,507
(B) 2018/19 4 FE NP % 255 %
Public Subscription Event for the year 2018/19
1B &3 TH %R 1 2018/010/1 - "Somewhere I Belong # % & 44"
Public Subscription No.: 2018/010/1 - "Somewhere I Belong Charity Concert"
a. PR EFARIE R AE AR £ I F R -
The usage of fund is for life education services of the Organization.
b, M X#EHEX
Income and Expenditure Account
ok
HK$
A Gross income 650
X Gross expenditure -
EE BAR Surplus for the event 650
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320 ~EEREHE)
PUBLIC SUBSCRIPTION EVENT (CONT’D)

(B) 2018/19 4 N B & #0581 (4))
Public Subscription Event for the year 2018/19 (Cont’d)

2. B BRI HLHIT 0 2018/096/1 - "Ag - FoRATHE P & F 58 2018"
Public Subscription No.: 2018/096/1 - "McDull Charity Run 2018"

a. P RAFARIA AR A SRR RS

The usage of fund is for life education services of the Organization.

b. x&H %k

Income and Expenditure Account

N Gross income

“x Gross expenditure
&8 R Deficit for the event

33, B EMYKIE
OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

WAREIR  RBRTHBLERLY > KBS A R LRGBS 4o T

At the end of reporting period, the Organization had outstanding commitments under its non-

cancellable operating leases, which fall due as follows:

2020
5
HKS$
2ot Py
Within one year -
W ERFN
In second to fifth year -

-53 -

2019

A
HKS$

456,660

913.320

1,369,980



34.

ERWABAEHEARE
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B AR IE o
SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE

PR AR R M 3E

LN

Ha@tlEFE e
BATH BN
— AR AN
RAERAT RN

XM

R4
BITFHEE
FERSRER
L B
EE ]

*E

R &
MEAE LS
rtEE M
BRER
WAERD
&
PRI B B
X%
g R
e R EE
H151R &
¥4

Tk B33 S A B

wE
THABAE
YR RALE T
i@ &M

WRBREH S

AEEBR

Income
Subventions from Social Welfare Department

Bank interest income
General donations income
Courses fee and sundry income

Expenses

Annual dinner and other activities
Bank charges

Cleaning expenses

Contribution to MPF
Depreciation

Electricity and water

Insurance

Interest expenses of lease

Internet expenses

Medical expenses

Office supplies

Postage and stamps

Printing and stationery
Professional fee

Recruitment expenses

Rent and rates

Repairs and maintenance

Salaries

Staff training

Sundry expenses

Telephone and fax

Training and community activities
Traveling expenses and allowance
Web-page design and computer expenses

Surplus for the year

-54 -

2020 2019

B B
HKS$ HKS
15,431,497 13,486,903
751 28

- 2,000

13,852 11,713
15,446,100 13,500,644
20,960 20,600
860 660

9,140 9,916
821,099 702,349
134,935 -
57,819 58,468
60,219 51,116
9,918 ;
2,110 2,765
22,330 2,078
54,089 3,153
1,704 941
15,062 17,895

- 90

6,485 8,946
16,050 147,872
46,814 27,606
13,857,128 11,482,768
(8,880) 19,190
8,556 16,463
31,715 30,572
20,810 24,718
16,856 21,765
621 149
15,206,400 12,650,080
239,700 850,564
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AR TS
HOTLINE CENTRE

B
HFHNZEBR
A giat E E 8

-fA4 R E A
FATH BN
— A48 Hol
RAERA BN

E&

45
BITFHE

P RATHE R
FERALEER
BREER

¥ E

KE
CHREBAEER
R E
MEAE LB
rtREER
BRER
N i P
&

Ep Al B X B
SHEVE &
BEEEH
AR £ 4
#E1R &

4

KB E

BB s ek
Hee®

e
THREALE
IRRAE T4
RBEA
ATEH

R R B B M

=D AN IE-X S

MR AME

Income

Grant from The Community Chest

Subventions from Social Welfare Department

- Rent and rate

Bank interest income

General donations income
Courses fee and sundry income

Expenses

Annual dinner and other activities
Bank charges

Central administration expenses
Cleaning expenses

Contribution to MPF
Depreciation

Electricity and water

General meeting expenses
Insurance

Interest expenses of lease

Internet expenses

Medical expenses

Office supplies

Postage and stamps

Printing and stationery
Publications and newspapers
Recruitment expenses

Rent and rates

Repairs and maintenance

Salaries

Snacks and refreshment

Staff training

Subscription to affiliated association
Sundry expenses

Telephone and fax

Training and community activities
Traveling expenses and allowance
Volunteers recognition

Web-page design and computer expenses

(Deficit)/Surplus for the year

-55.

2020 2019
X ok
HKS$ HKS$
2,035,000 1,975,700
- 130,043

1,356 884
36,310 7,030
111,061 177,110
2,183,727 2,290,767
70,926 87,677
2,150 5,990
109,186 90,831
10,378 22,170
86,088 77,784
120,767 2,588
65,437 51,473
11,187 2,143
15,198 14,193
8,876 -
4,424 4,776
1,075 114
8,136 19,630

925 1,612
32,456 62,406
7,134 6,656

- 2,045

12,843 130,042
39,996 29,463
1,351,938 1,229,321
9,674 17,442

- 22,413

4,980 4,800
757 954
16,511 16,087
86,852 119,889
154,695 163,772
3,380 9,068
40,151 95,428
2,276,120 2,290,767
(92,393) -
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36. AGHF P

A B R AR 3

LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE
LN Income
g2t E Lo Subventions from Social Welfare Department
- BERE - Rent and rate
EAEBEGLEME L Grant from The Hong Kong Jockey Club
AeHH Charities Trust
SRATH] BN Bank interest income
R RAT BN Courses fee and sundry income
4 Expenses
L Advertising expenses
B85S Annual dinner and other activities
BITFEE Bank charges
T E A Central administration expenses
FERALRER Cleaning expenses
BAR 2R Contribution to MPF
I Depreciation
XE Electricity and water
& Insurance
FE A 8 Interest expenses of lease
t@wER Internet expenses
BHRER Medical expenses
WAER D Office supplies
e Postage and stamps
Ep ) B X B Printing and stationery
Tl B3R FE Publications and newspapers
BEER Recruitment expenses
e R £ Rent and rates
HIEIR A Repairs and maintenance
& Salaries
BB 3| 5 pk Staff training
®E Sundry expenses
THARBEE Telephone and fax
4R B AR TAE Training and community activities
RBEA Traveling expenses and allowance

W R R EME M

REE BB/ (REO

Web-page design and computer expenses

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
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2020 2019
ok ok
HKS$ HKS
- 196,670
3,113,068 2,512,670
3,246 950
215,300 196,159
3,331,614 2,906,449
1,200 900
3,140 5,250
1,020 1,020
154,494 114,296
2,130 2,736
128,064 108,701
179,463 10,150
13,343 15,946
14,063 14,291
13,191 -
487 754
400 -
19,145 17,667
1,990 13,352
7,306 22,781
2,356 8,840
4,243 1,022
21,346 196,670
10,338 8,873
2,274,302 2,174,016
- 4,113
1,755 2,120
9,651 9,321
143,633 172,610
2,819 5,054
27,921 2,799
3,037,800 2,913,282
293,814 (6,833)
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37. MRHFEALS
CARING FUND

LN

— A RN
SRATA BN
E BTN
& RAT RN

&

%1%

B4EY
BITFRE

P RATHE A
FERSRER
WA SR
#E

KE
EREG LA
THRREAFER
% B
rHEER
WaT R &
#E
PR R X B
T4 B AR E
BEEH
HE1R &

4

BB 3y s ek
Heed

wE
TRRGALE
IR AR TE
RIEEA
WABTREREM

AFEBH

PAB AR AR 3

Income

General donations income

Bank interest income

Proceeds from fundraising activities
Activities and sundry income

Expenses

Advertising expenses

Annual dinner and other activities
Bank charges

Central administration expenses
Cleaning expenses

Contribution to MPF
Depreciation

Electricity and water

Fundraising activities expenses
General meeting expenses
Insurance

Internet expenses

Office supplies

Postage and stamps

Printing and stationery
Publications and newspapers
Recruitment expenses

Repairs and maintenance

Salaries

Staff training

Subscription to affiliated association
Sundry expenses

Telephone and fax

Training and community activities
Traveling expenses and allowance
Web-page design and computer expenses

Surplus for the year

-57.

2020 2019
ol ok
HKS$ HKS$
1,541,945 1,021,971
1,395 396
690,789 84,195
2,582 1,762,852
2,236,711 2,869,414
111,800 42,040
18,697 4,151
10,790 4,722
223,671 286,941
1,372 1,803
4,782 17,471
4,500 4,850
8,895 10,631
329,080 1,002,369
18,642 3,754
11,750 6,686
325 503

- 961

1,921 3,124
22,280 12,494
53,673 16,280
4,294 9,674
6,256 4,070
95,639 360,922
- 1,793

- 100

3,214 1,491
5,016 4,333

- 36,649

1,198 1,421
15,814 21,936
953,609 1,861,169
1,283,102 1,008,245
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38. MAAEEIRER P
UR-LINK PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT CENTRE

-58-

2020 2019
ok o
HK$ HKS$
LN Income

RRERAEEFEHBA Courses and community program fee income 1,473,895 1,350,973

E& Expenses
BEHEE) Annual dinner and other activities 230 460
PRITHER Central administration expenses 147,390 134,767
FERGLRER Cleaning expenses 686 1,127
BEASHEK Contribution to MPF 8,599 12,076
I Depreciation - 8,423
KE Electricity and water 4,447 6,644
% E Insurance 3,959 3,463
+twEER Internet expenses 162 314
WNER &S Office supplies - 28
& Postage and stamps 2,033 4,918
Ep ) B B Printing and stationery 1,999 1,976
BI51R A Repairs and maintenance 2,813 2,373
e Salaries 171,986 241,515
KBLNvg, Snacks and refreshment 720 722
BB w5 ek Staff training 3,000 3,897
I Sundry expenses 64 30
BHERBAE Telephone and fax 3,768 3,714
R RALE TAF Training and community activities 619,600 679,995
TEEA Traveling expenses and allowance 386 800
BRI R TR S M Web-page design and computer expenses 3,333 3,357
975,175 1,110,599
KK B Surplus for the year 498,720 240,374




lmml

(897°ct1) (89Z°¢y1) (0s9°LsT) £68°611 (T15°s¢1) Sajel pUe Juy
WEYIH
909°LE6" (z09'se) - - - - (z09'se) (DS J0 uLIo} U pajueAqns)
901198 Juswadedus-gom
(BEWH+ BHEFZTHT)
WG T by
6¥TIY0°1 (086'65L) - - €15°058 91L°0S6 (puny Juepiro1g) JuerH wng durn-y
(FHH)EHEF (q ‘e or0NF H))
6S6'1E6°E (€s0'050°€1) €091 - 0TF ¥91°¢1 686°708°¢ (4d Surpnjoxe) jue1n wng duny Jusureda(y areyjo M [B190S
(BYHEHBYIHRES FEE S w
66%°9LY 667°9LY (ove'6e1) - 90T°1¢ 0T8°0$ E11°%€S puny juswdo[aaa( arejjap [e100g (0 0N ff) Jusunreda( areyjop [e100S
TEYSIrna Elyer e
YI6'EEL 000°€0T - - - 000°€0T - 0T/610 ueID ooy
0T/610T Y& -8 %
00061 - - - - 000761 61/810T We1D Yoo[g
61/8107 ¥ S %
000y 1 - - - - 000°¢¥1 81/L10T Jue1D Yoo[g
81/L10T WH-S %
000°LET - - - - 000°LET L1/910T ueID Yoolg
LT/9T0T W5 % (oo0NF2 )
$16°9S (oL1L) - (907°1¢) - 967501 SI/¥10T ue1n yooig jusunredac axejjap 100§
SUVIOT %3S % Flret 8w
$3H $3H $3H $IH $3H $IH $MH
e e #H H¥ e # ¥ # ¢
[Eio], [eoiqng SITpUBAXy SImyIpusdxy SPSSepaXy  YeA 517 10] JqGRERq) JUSTWRH paTioAqng $31poq Furpuny
leg IENY pue swosu] pue swosu[ 03 Joysuely, (punyay )/ snyding BYrmy Hpn g
J/3 (v q)/snjding aarsusyarduio) aarsusyarduio) FEY[E sidraoay (L) /8T
(RL)/BBER S+ Jo yusuwiarelg Jo juswsierg E72 3 (#FT)/ N $rus
3y 01 pangeq a3 03 panpaI) HEY
¥EFHEVHBEE FE¥H\NEIT
WREFEY HEINHYHE

“M0[2q J[qE} Y} Ul POZLIRWILUNS Sk Teak 3y} FULIND SUONUIAGNS JUILINOAL SUIOS JO TUSUBACIA
CHLUHHEFFMNH ST Y HWEEL LT TFEL

NOIINHAENS 40 SISKTVNY
Wemy

SINFNALVLS TVIDNVNIA FHL OL SALON

ESCE 2227

ONO3 DONOH SYHAINATIATS NVIIIVINVS THL
SWETHUT r e BRE

6¢



lO@I

‘(61 910N) sa[qealsoar Josuods pue sjueid/ ¢z 210N) SWOJUL PALIJIp SE PIISSBIO e PUB UONRISOJ [EIOUBUL] JO JUSWAILIS Ul PasO[osIp Alojeredss jou ate (syoyop)/snydins paje[nwnody :(0) 90N
(Ol M) FEEYRERW/(CT BN HTTHBT LB TEHY AN T E RO L) BB LY (o) T

103 1day A[SNONUNUOD 3¢ PINOM 1 VNUSY) UOHUIAINU] SISLIY) 3PIOING UI JuStdO[9AIP 9DIAISS PUE SPISU S30MMOSAI ueumy a1n3ny jo ssodind 103 1doy usaq sey

“2amyny oy ur asodand sures oy 10y 3dey Asnonunuos
2q P[NOM 31 ‘2NUS) UOWUIAINU] SIS SIS oy Ul 201a1es SU0] YIm Jyeis 10y JJ ut uonnquyuod 1kojdwe 1ysiy jo asodind 1oy jdoy U99q SeY 9AI9891 Jd OST “teak ised oy 104

2y oy ut ssodand swres oy
9AX3831 DS ‘1824 358d o1 J0] :(q) 910N

CBUHREYHYEBLYH  FEHENTUON BT WH I O B YWY R ETL G B YO NS YR TRIERET  +— 25
CHUHEYHLEH LN TERUEYEY YL YUY T b YR YR OV RPN B REHET  +— 25 (@

‘puny Sunesado se payIsse[o 218 PUB UONISOJ [BIOURUL] JO JUSURIRIS UL PISO[OSIp A[o1eiedos jou a1e (snoygap)/snjdins pajenunooy

(8) 230N

CHEWETETHET LETEHYUHEMTEROEL)/BTEHY () 2l

(6€5°L8L) (v0s°18) (05709) 000°€TS - 0T0T-610T 1omipN
$30IN0SY J09UUOY)-3JIT gy Ayoof
02026107 [FledETw LT oH ¥ (o a10N 2 8)
(6£090L) (TeeLio’n) LY8°€T9°T (099°T1£D) 610Z-9107 YompPN Isni], sanirey))
$30IN0STY 93UU0D-0JIT qnjD) AYo0[ qn[D Aaxoor Suoy] Suoy oy,
6102-9107 [FLeUwEFT W& F &4 TERYEVEGEFSE
(o aoNE2 £4)
Isnuy, seuLey)
- - (Tve‘16v°1) 001°0SZ°1 W 0702-L107 3ueID 103[o1q Ayunuruo)) qnyD Aaoof Suoy] Suoy sy
0T0T-LIOTIE e E B TERYEVEGEYS
$3H $3IH $3H $3H $3IH $3H $3H
¥ ¥ R e HH ¥ e
[N TEI0190S SIMIpTadxy SIIpUsaXy SPSSEPoXy  Tedk Uy 0] A anTeQ) JUSUIRTY PIIUdAqNS $31p0q SUTpUn
FL RERNG PUE SWoou| pUE SWoou] 0) Iajsuel], (puryay)/ /snjding B¥rmE B vk
I (TR )/snyding aaisusyaidwory aarsuoyarduroy FEX[E sydeoay (k)/8E
() /BEHEwE 3O JuswalEIg 10 Juswelelg E22 4 (EF)/NH B¥ud
ay) 0) panqa( Y3 03 paper) HE¥
FRFEVRES FF¥EYReI
WePERy AR IR

(@.INOD) NOILNAAENS 0 SISKIVNY

SINHWALVLS TVIDNVNIA HHL OL STLON

EXSUR-3: 230

ONOM DNOH SHHANANIATI NVIIIVINYS AH.L
SRETHT S HBEE

(B uemy



FAMBANEHLARE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

MR AME
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

40. BAMENREZEZFEZAZ+— Bk FEHRAKOET TR ARBO T
y4e
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 .

BEAMBRATEBH  FHEHG LT CRAMSHABE T - MTERARE > 2% 5T
BRAGTRRBRR2BENIBE R LS =A==+ -8B LR ESRE8 ERAMBRAL.
A o AT A TR S AMARAM e A AR -

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
March 31, 2020 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements. These include the
following which may be relevant to the Organization.

BAMBRE RN AT R4
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts’
BB R B3R (B53TK) ES TOF S
Amendments to HKFRS 3 Definition of a Business
BB RERDFEI0RRF B ER BREHXAHEBZ NN RGO EZHNEE
283 (15374) & xR’
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture’
BT ER S IR EF B G EAHE A
F% (53T R)
Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8§ Definition of Material*
FAMBREEANEO% - B eHER HESCE e
FIVREFBMBREER AT (B374)
Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform®
and HKFRS 7

DOM20214 1A 1B 2 4 B 60 4 R A
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021

PR B A20204 1 A 1B 2 Mk ) E 1A MBI B E B L2k AT £
SRR B W
Effective for business combinations and asset acquisitions for which the acquisition date is on
or after the beginning of the first annual period beginning on or after January 1, 2020

B LR LIS ol P
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined

tON202041 A 18 K24k B4 69 4 E B8R A 2k
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020

P BIERTET A S M ARG R R BB M B IRE B RIS IT RS 0 2018 R 5B 1 A5 3T AR
EMSAELR o FAaBAE3T (B T RSB MBFRE LA SIEROBIT 5 ) 720205141
B 2 % M6 F AR A -

In addition to the above new and amendments to HKFRSs, a revised Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting was issued in 2018. Its consequential amendments, the Amendments to
References to the Conceptual Framework in HKFRS Standards, will be effective for annual
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020.
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EAMBHEHLERE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

MR AME
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CRBENRE R _FFZ A=+ — B FEHREHNET - FTRA AR

TH B 2 (%)
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 31, 2020 (CONT’D)

HERMMTELMBRELANRESUBRE LR ZBTAORAREHNTHR
BRZGEUBREELEALYE -

The Organization is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these
amendments, new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial
application.

ek & e
COMPARATIVE FIGURES

FETHERBFCELEN R UHEGAFRELHFA -
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s
presentation.

AR AEG
APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MHEREAOCA R _RE A+ B FE RS -
These financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Organization
Committee on June 26, 2020.
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